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564. On the east half of lot 10, concession 11. Rickard Ander-
son. He has found pottery fragments, a pipe, two iron toma-
hawks, and other evidences of early occupation; though these were
probably not extensive, as there are no springs now at the surface
of the ground. Mr. Anderson also found a few pottery fragments
and skinners on the east half of lot 11, concession 11, which he
also owns.

656. On the east balf of lot 11, concession 12. Alexander
Brown. Camps strewn with pottery fragments, pipes, etc., were
found beside the stream here (Rugby Creek).

56. On the east half of lot 12, concession 13. Bilag Locke. Mr.
Locke has ! d pottery fragments, etc., in a field north ot his
barn. The g d at the place is comparatively low, and near
Rugby Creek. ie has found skinners at the site and elsewhere
on his farm, but no iron relics.

57. On the northeast quarter of lot 10, concession 14, Thomas
Morrison. There are about four acres on raised ground, on which
remains have been found. This patch extends into the adjoining
farm of Robert Anderson, southeast quarter of lot 10, There
were some prominent ash-heaps, and quantities of pottery fray-
ments, pipes, etc., have been found. There is conflicting evidence
of the finding of two iron tomahawks. A boulder or two of some
kind of ore was found on tte site, its peculiar coloring having per-
haps attracted the attention of the Indians. Mr, Morrison regards
it as a “worship stone.” In 1899 I obtained five typical relics L
from Mr. Morrison, and they are now in the Ontario Museum:
21370-71, two bone awls; 21372, part of small clay vessel, with
finger-nail markings; 21373, two bone beads, one within the other,
as found. A few single graves had stones in them besgides the
bones.

58. Along the south edge of the main swamp there are a few
sites, but they are less extensive and numerous than those on the
porth edge. On the east half of lot 16, concession 6, John C.
Steele, who formerly owned and occupied this farm, found some
pottery fragments, a stone axe, and other evidences of the
aborigines; but he said these were few in comparison with other
sites. And the evidences have been obliterated by cultivation, as

the present occupant, Peter McCuaig, has observed no signs of p
ashbeds or pottery fragments. The farm was originally the Duns-
more homestead.

59. On the east part of lot 15, concession 8. Robert Paisley.
Some remains were found on this land, more especially when Jas.
Coates lived on it. He found. about twenty years ago, some flints,
pipe-heads, ete. The place overlooks the wide, swampy basin al-
ready mentioned. Originally it was cleared by the Bell family,
who found the first traces of Indian occupation.

On the west half of lot 16, concession 12, the occupant, James
Mandsley, ploughed up, about the year 1867, a sword or rapier of
an interesting kind. This blade bears on one side the inscription,
“M. C. Fecit,” and on the other, “in Valencia.” Tt was exhibited




